EBAYC

Memo

Date: July 28, 2020
To: Eligible Employee
From: Jana Saeteurn-Saelee

RE: VALIC — 403(b) Retirement

Employees who are employed as a 100% Full-Time Equivalent (12-month period) and are 18 years of age or
older are eligible to enroll in the EBAYC 403(b) Plan the first payroll of the month following the completion of
30 days of continuous employment.

EBAYC matches up to 50% of the employee contributions to the 403(b) Plan. Employee contributions that
exceed 10% of the employee’s salary compensation shall not be matched. Contributions made by EBAYC are
vested according to the following schedule: Year 2 - 25%; Year 3 - 50%; Year 4 - 75%; Year 5 - 100%.

If you are interested in opening a 403(b) Retirement account, please contact the district’s financial advisor to
start the process of opening the account.

VALIC VALIC Financial

Advisors, Inc.
2000 Powell Street
Ste. 820

Lee Thurman, CLU ]
Emeryville, CA 94608

Financial Advisor
North Bay District

CA License 0642209 800.892.5558 Ext. 89395

510.597.4260 District
510.495.5148 Mobile
510.597.4277 Fax

Leotha thurman@aigvalic.com

www.aigvalic.com
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